
CITY OF ST. LOUIS 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
Ralph Echtinaw, Mayor                Bill Leonard, Mayor Pro Tem 
Fares Azzam, Council Member        Kevin Palmer, Council Member 

Liz Upton, Council Member 
 

*Agenda* 
Tuesday April 2, 2024 

 
 
 
 
1. Call to Order. 

 
2. Roll Call. 

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
4. Approval of Agenda. 

 
5. Approval of Minutes:                         

a. Regular Meeting of March 19, 2024. 
 

6. Claims & Accounts. 
 

7. Monthly Board Minutes 
 

8. Audience Recognition 
     “Each person will be allowed to speak for up to five (5) minutes,  
      except where the number of speakers exceeds the time limit.  
      In those instances, the Mayor of the City Council may either  
       reduce the five-minute time limit to a three-minute time limit for  
      each speaker, or the City Council may waive the half-hour time limit.” 
 
 
9. Consent Agenda – Motion to Approve/Receive. 

a. Payment to USA Trailer Sales for Purchase of a Dump Trailer 
for DPW. 

b. Payment to ROWE for Layout and Construction Oversite 
Services for the DWSRF Project. 

c.  
 

6:00 PM 
 



10. Business of the Council. 
A. Ratify Tentative Agreement with St. Louis Police Officers 

Association 
 

11. City Manager’s Report. 
 
12. City Clerk’s Report.  

 
13. Police Chief’s Report. 

 
14. City Council Comments. 

 
15. Public Comments. 

 
16. Adjournment. 

 
 

 



March 19, 2024 
Page 1 of 3 

29 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

St. Louis, Michigan 
March 19, 2024 

 
The regular meeting of the Saint Louis City Council was called to order by Mayor Ralph R. 
Echtinaw on Tuesday March 19, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers. 

 
Council Members Present: Mayor Ralph R. Echtinaw, Fares E. Azzam, Mayor Pro Tem William 

R. Leonard, Kevin D. Palmer, Elizabeth A. Upton. 
 

Council Members Absent: None 
 

City Manager: Kurt Giles 
Deputy Clerk: Bobbie Marr 
Police Chief: Richard Ramereiz 

 
Others in Attendance: Keith Risdon-Utilities Director; Calvin Martyn-DPW Supervisor; Bill Coty-
Fire Chief; Joe Vozar-Jail Administrator – Candidate for Sheriff; Brandon Dill- SLHS Student 

 
Mayor Echtinaw led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
Approval of Agenda. 

 
Moved by Upton, supported by Leonard to approve the agenda for March 19, 2024. All ayes 
carried the motion. 

 
City Council Minutes. 

Moved by Palmer, supported by Azzam, to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting held on 
March 5, 2024. All ayes carried the motion. 

Claims & Accounts. 

City Council discussed the Claims & Accounts. 

Moved by Azzam, supported by Leonard, to approve the Claims & Accounts in the amount of 
$724,472.21. All ayes carried the motion. 

 
Monthly Board Minutes. 

 
City Council discussed the February 2024 Monthly Reports. 

 
Moved by Azzam, supported by Leonard, to receive the February 2024 Monthly Reports and place 
on file. All ayes carried the motion. 
 



March 19, 2024 
Page 2 of 3 

29 

 

 

 

Audience Recognition.  

Joe Vozar, Jail Adminstrator introduced himself and reported that he is running for Sheriff. 

Consent Agenda. 

Mayor Echtinaw requested approval/receipt of Consent Agenda item “a” through “d” as shown 
below: 

 
a. Payment to OHM for DWSRF Phase1 Engineering. 
b. Payment to Delta College for Police Academy-Maria Valoshina. 
c. Payment to Feldman Ford for purchase of a 2023 Ford E350 Utility Truck. 
d. Power Purchase Commitment Authorization for MPPA. 

Moved by Upton, supported by Leonard, to approve Consent Agenda item “a” through “d”. All 
ayes carried the motion. 

 

Temporary Street Closure. 
 

Manager Giles requested members to approve a temporary street closure for the Easter Egg 
Scavenger Hunt. 

 
Discussion was held. 

 
Moved by Azzam, supported by Palmer, to approve a temporary street closure for the Easter 
Egg Scavenger Hunt.  All ayes carried the motion. 

 
 

 
Spring Paving Project. 
 
Manager Giles requested members to approve the quotes for the 2024 Spring Paving Project in the 
total amount $550,000.  
 
Discussion was held. 
 
Moved by Azzam, supported by Upton to approve the quotes for the 2024 Spring Paving Project 
including sewer repair and equipment purchase, total not to exceed $550,000, with contracts or 
segments awarded as follows:   

• Central Asphalt – Repave Pine Street (M-46 to North St) after Sewer repairs - $115,541 
• Central Asphalt – Crush and shape  S. East Street (M-46 to Butternut) & Hazel Street 

(Delaware to Main) - $178,546 
• East Jordan Iron Works – Supplies for Frames & Covers for Manholes - $9,722 
• Fahrner – GSB 88 Treatment on designated segments of Devon Dr, Corinth, Prospect, Mill, 



March 19, 2024 
Page 3 of 3 

29 

 

 

Main, Maple & W State - $72,100 
• Ward’s Excavating – Sanitary Sewer Repairs on Pine Street (Center to E Saginaw) - 

$112,399 
• Advanced Rehabilitation Tech – seal 42 linear feet of manholes - $11,340 
• Vendor to be determined for purchase of manhole core machine not to exceed $50,352 

 
All ayes carried the motion. 
 
 

City Manager Report. 
 

Manager Giles had nothing additional to report. 
 

City Clerk Report. 

  Reminder to council members the employee appreciation dinner is tomorrow and starts at 6pm. 

Police Chief Report. 
 
Nothing to report 

Council Comments. 
 
No Comments. 
 

Public Comments. 
 
There were none. 

 
Adjournment. 

 
Moved by Leonard, supported by Upton, to adjourn at 6:42 p.m. All ayes carried the motion. 

 
 
 

Bobbie Marr, Deputy Clerk 
 

 



















Account Number String  = XXX‐XXX‐XXX‐XXX‐XXX‐XXXX

Code Fund Cost Category/Activity Code Fund Cost Category/Activity
101.101.000 General Fund Legislative/Council 203.478.000 Local Streets Winter Maint
101.172.000 General Fund Executive/Manager 203.580.000 Local Streets Admin/Engineering
101.215.000 General Fund Clerk 203.901.444 Local Streets Capital Improvements ‐ Sidewalks
101.247.000 General Fund Board of Review 203.901.463 Local Streets Capital Improvements ‐ Streets
101.253.000 General Fund Finance  205.301.000 Public Safety Police
101.257.000 General Fund Assessing 205.336.000 Public Safety Fire
101.262.000 General Fund Elections 205.901.301 Public Safety Capital Outlay ‐ Police
101.265.000 General Fund City Hall/General Government 205.906.000 Public Safety Debt Service
101.266.000 General Fund Attorney 205.966.000 Public Safety Transfers Out
101.371.000 General Fund Building/Code Enforcement 248.728.000 Downtown Development Operations
101.441.000 General Fund Public Works 248.728.111 Downtown Development Building Operations 111 Mill
101.567.000 General Fund Cemetery 248.906.000 Downtown Development Debt Service
101.701.000 General Fund Planning 248.966.000 Downtown Development Transfers Out
101.728.000 General Fund Economic & Community Dev 271.790.000 Library Operations
101.729.000 General Fund Industrial Park 271.901.790 Library Capital Outlay ‐ Library
101.732.000 General Fund Blight Removal 271.966.000 Library Transfers Out
101.735.000 General Fund Community Promotion 431.966.000 Water Supply Replacement Transfers Out
101.758.000 General Fund Pool 432.901.000 EPA‐Water Supply Construction Captial Improvements ‐ Water
101.770.000 General Fund Parks Maintenance 445.966.000 Public Improvement Fund Transfers Out
101.901.265 General Fund Capital Outlay ‐ City Hall 455.901.000 Construction ‐ W/S Bonds Capital Improvements ‐ Water
101.901.441 General Fund Capital Outlay ‐ Public Works 456.901.000 DWSRF Water Improvements Capial Improvements ‐ Water
101.901.567 General Fund Capital Outlay ‐ Cemetery 582.582.000 Electric Fund Electric Operations
101.901.758 General Fund Capital Outlay ‐ Pool 582.901.000 Electric Fund Capital Expenses/Projects
101.901.770 General Fund Capital Outlay ‐ Parks 582.906.000 Electric Fund Debt Service
101.906.000 General Fund Debt Service 582.966.000 Electric Fund Transfers Out
101.966.000 General Fund Transfers Out 590.537.000 Sewer  Sewer Plant Operations
202.444.000 Major Streets Sidewalk Maint 590.538.000 Sewer Sewer Main Maintenance
202.463.000 Major Streets Routine Maint‐ Streets 590.538.890 Sewer Sewer Prison/Bar Screen Maint
202.473.000 Major Streets Routine Maint ‐ Bridges 590.538.891 Sewer Sewer Pine River Maint
202.474.000 Major Streets Traffic Service ‐ Maint 590.538.892 Sewer Sewer Bethany Maint
202.478.000 Major Streets Winter Maint 590.901.000 Sewer Capital Expenses/Projects
202.480.487 Major Streets MDOT Surface maint 590.906.000 Sewer Debt Service
202.480.488 Major Streets MDOT Sweeping & Flushing 590.966.000 Sewer Transfers Out
202.480.490 Major Streets MDOT Trees & Shrubs 591.536.000 Water Water Operations/Maint
202.480.491 Major Streets MDOT Drain & Ditches 591.536.899 Water Outside City Connection Projects
202.480.494 Major Streets MDOT Traffic Signals 591.901.000 Water Capital Expenses/Projects
202.480.497 Major Streets MDOT Winter Maint 591.906.000 Water Debt Service
202.580.000 Major Streets Admin/Engineering 591.966.000 Water Transfers Out
202.901.444 Major Streets Capital Improvements ‐ Sidewalks 596.528.000 Solid Waste Fund Operations
202.901.463 Major Streets Capital Improvements ‐ Streets 596.966.000 Solid Waste Fund Transfers Out
202.901.473 Major Streets Capital Improvements ‐ Bridges 661.443.000 Motor Pool Operations
202.966.000 Major Streets Transfers Out 661.901.000 Motor Pool Capital Expenses
203.444.000 Local Streets Sidewalk Maint 662.301.000 Police Motor Pool Operations
203.463.000 Local Streets Routine Maint ‐ Streets 662.901.301 Police Motor Pool Capital Expenses
203.474.000 Local Streets Traffic Service ‐ Maint 715.000.000 Gratiot Downtown Art Banner Operations

775.000.000 Micchigan Public Power Rate Payers Operations

Updated: 01/2024

Deciphering Account Coding

The first 3 digits of the account codes tell you what fund and then the next 6 digits indicate cost activity categories being coded to.  Any remaining digits point off more specific line item details 
and specific grant or project coding































BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
ST. LOUIS, Michigan 
Agenda Statement 

City Hall Use Only 
Item No.10A 

For the Meeting of April 2, 2024 
 

ITEM TITLE:            Ratify Tentative Agreement with St. Louis Police Officers Association 
SUBMITTED BY:     Kurt Giles, City Manager 
 
SUMMARY OF EXPLANATION 

 
 

 
Moved by: Supported by: 
 

We reached a tentative agreement (TA) with the police officers bargaining unit to amend the terms of the final 
year of the existing collective bargaining agreement and extend the agreement by two additional years. See 
attached image of the TA sheet. As you will see, the first-year increase is quite significant to elevate wages to 
meet current market conditions. Wages in the subsequent two years are set to increase by 2% annually. The TA 
also includes a provision for the City to match the employee’s contribution (one-to-one) up to 2% of earnings into 
the employee’s 457 retirement account. Healthcare insurance was discussed but left with the City’s commitment 
to provide a plan which is “substantially similar” to all City employee’s current coverage. Other provisions of the 
CBA remain unchanged. We are recommending Council’s ratification/approval of the agreement changes. 

 




	Agenda 04-02-2024.pdf
	5-Meeting Minutes 03-19-2024.pdf
	6-Claims and Accounts.pdf
	6-Codes -Deciphering Account Codes-01-2024.pdf
	7-Board Minutes Cover Page.pdf
	7-Minutes -Board of Review.pdf
	7-Minutes - Parks and Rec.pdf
	7-Minutes -Middle of the Mitten.pdf

	9a-Payment to USA Trailer Sales.pdf
	9b-Payment to Rowe.pdf
	10a-Ratify Tentative Agreement with St. Louis Police Officers Association.pdf

